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December 22,201,7

Mr. Edward DeMarco
Acting Di.tector
Federal Housing Finance,\gency
1700 G Stteet, NW,4ù Floor
Washington, DC20552

Re: ,{.lternative Mortgage Servicing Discussion paper

Dear Mr. DeMarco,

The Mortgage Bankers Association has solicited co
the referenced paper. The format they rec
the industry to comment and for listening
that approach as it lacks force and shows
agtee with the stance of the Mortgage Bankets Association related to servicing compensation, as an industry
professional I also believe you should be given the benefit of some straight talkihat ,o *ury members who fail
under your agency's authority fail to give.

d direction. The number of dirsçtiysr being issued
d through repurchase and compensatory fees are

uneducated personnel. Working v¡ith them today is
driving up costs and increasing the level of frustra
surmise that FHFA is not providing them with well-a
of profêssional fcrcus is ccsttng the Âmencan irorneowners bü.irons, perhaps a tnilion dollars in losses fot lack
of solutions to today's ptoblems with no teasonable solutions in sighi. It's like the proverbi al*rcarcang¡ng deck
chairs on the Titanic."

Bottom line, please pay attention to what the ffotglge Bankers have to say. This is a well organized, very
professional orgatizalon that can be of great value in lifting this country out oiits current ..o"orri. pr"bi"-r..

Sincerçl¡ . :.ì .
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